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To Royal Horticultural Society 
 
 

 

Your Ref:  

Our Ref: TR010030 

Date: 2 July 2020 
 

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as 
amended) – Rule 17 
 
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent 
for the M25 Junction 10/A3 Wisley Interchange 
 
Request for information 
 
Please submit a copy of the Institute of Air Quality Management’s guidance of         
May 2020 you have variously referred to in your responses to the ExA’s fourth written 
questions [REP10-025] by no later than Deadline 12 (Friday 10 July 2020).  

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

Gavin Jones 
 
Lead member of the Panel 
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This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 
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